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Message_ID <BEA32338ES8EDDD4AAB3C6A70586819DC07935212@CH1PRD0402MB116.namprd04.prod.outlook.com>
From "Fessler, Susanna" <sfessler@albany.edu>

Date 2012-01-27 12:12:22+00:00

To Senate Executive Committee <SEC@albany.edu>

Cc "ibolin@albanylaw.edu" <jbolin@albanylaw.edu>

Subject FW: Senate Response to Program Deactivation

Senate_summary_deactivations.pdf
11-15-10_Minutes.doc

Attachments GAC's response to deactivation proposal.pdf
CPCAResolution.doc
10-01 Lifshin Deactivation Memo.pdf

Colleagues,

Apropos of David Wills' e-mail which | forwarded earlier this morning, | am also forwarding to you an e-mail that | sent to Jim Collins, regarding his column in the
recent UUP newsletter. Those of you on the SEC last year will be familiar with these documents, but those who are new may not be.

Because these are actionable items, we are obligated by the Bylaws to put them on the agenda for 2/6/12. Doing so without SEC discussion will violate the Charter,
but because the Bylaws and Charter are at odds about this | see no easy solution (maybe Josh can chime in here?). That said, | welcome discussion by e-mail over
the weekend about these resolutions. | think it would be helpful on the Senate floor for the SEC to have considered the content ahead of time.

Susanna

Susanna Fessler

Professor

East Asian Studies Department

Humanities 210

University at Albany, State University of New York

Albany, NY 12222

Phone: (518) 442-4119

Fax: (518) 442-4118

E-mail: fessler@albany.edu

http://www.albany.edu/eas/fessler.shtml

From: Fessler, Susanna

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Collins, James P; Merbler, Candace A

Cc: Lifshin, Eric; Lyons, Andi

Subject: Senate Response to Program Deactivation

Dear Jim,

| read your article in the UUP Newsletter today, and wanted to make a correction. In the article, you write that “the University Senate....[was]
supposed to be consulted on any program deactivations and flagrantly [was] not last year.” Contrary to popular belief, though, the Senate WAS
consulted. Below and attached is the e-mail sent out to the entire senate last year in response to the memo from the President of October 1.
There were a few reports that came in late (after November 10), so they are separate. I'm also attaching the memo itself, and the minutes from
the November 15, 2010 Senate meeting.

Consultation with the faculty happened over a long timeline, beginning with the Budget Advisory Groups, as | outlined in the GOV memo (part
of the attached Senate summary). In his October 1 memo, the President wrote, “I am writing to invite the University Senate to comment on the
academic component of my campus financial plan....I would appreciate receiving your comments by November 19, 2010.” The Senate, thus
being consulted, responded by various Council reports (also attached here).

These are all public documents, so feel free to forward them.

Sincerely,

Susanna Fessler

University Senate Chair, 2011-2012

Susanna Fessler

Professor

East Asian Studies Department

Humanities 210

University at Albany

Albany, NY 12222

518-442-4119 (voice)

518-442-4118 (facsimile)

http://www.albany.edu/eas/fessler. s html

From: Cameron, Gail

Sent: Monday, November 15,2010 11:10 AM

To: Abraham, J. Philippe; Austin, Sandra A.; Bakhru, Hassaram; Bangert-Drowns, Robert L; Barthel, Brea; Beditz, Steve; 'Berrios, Paulina’; Bessette, Tom; Birge,
Scott; Bouchard, Christine; Butcher, Brian; Carson, JoAnne; Castracane, James; Chaturvedi, Vishnu; Dias, James A.; Domaracki, Jane; Faerman, Sue R;
Fahrenkopf, Nicholas M; Ferlo, Patrick A; Fessler, Susanna; Fossett, James W; Fox, Cynthia A; Gaffney, Elizabeth J; Groves, Timothy R; Haldar, Pradeep; Hessler,
Kristen M; Jaromin, Michael R; Johnson, Richard D; Keenan, Donald H; Keyser, Daniel; King, Ryan D; Kranich, Laurence J; Kutchukian, Winifred; LaBella, Vincent
P; Lahiri, Kajal; Lanford, William A; Lankford, Hamilton; Larkin, Heather; Leiva, Fernando I; Leonard, Danielle R; Lifshin, Eric; Lyons, Andi; Malatesta, JoAnne M;
Matyi, Richard J; Merbler, Candace A; Monfasani, John; Moore, Gwen L; Morse, Dale; Murphy, John M.; Nakamura, Robert T; Newman, Nancy; Nicholls, Heidi J;
North, Stephen M; Novkov, Julie; Peterson, Dana; Phillips, Susan D; Pipkin, John S; Presmail; Price, Tremayne; Range, R Michael; 'Reed, Katie'; Savitt, Joan N;
Schmidt, John T; Scholes, Charles P; Shahedipour-Sandvik, Shadi; Shaw, Benjamin A; Shawky, Hany A; Slade Jr, Leonard A; Smith, Lorre; Stanwicks, Kabel
Nathan; Stephen, Timothy D; Sussman, Janet M; Wagner, Christine K; Wax Jacobs, Justin; White, Daniel D; Wilder, Laura A; Williams, Kevin J; Yang, Rongwei;
Yukl, Gary A

Cc: Bartow, Jonathan; Bloniarz, Peter; Briar-Lawson, Katharine; Casserly, Mary F; Datri, Angela C; Delio, Vincent J; Golden, Annis G; Haile, Christine E; Haldar,


mailto:fessler@albany.edu
http://www.albany.edu/eas/fessler.shtml
http://www.albany.edu/eas/fessler.html

Pradeep; Hedberg, William B; Herman, Catherine J; Kaloyeros, Alain E; Lizotte, Alan J; Locust, Wayne A; McElroy, Lee A; Minor, Tamra; Nasca, Philip C; Reilly,
John H; Roberson, Bill; Sanai, Fardin; Seckerson, Brenda A; Siegel, Donald S; Straussman, Jeffrey D; Supple, Susan Reich; Szelest, Bruce; Wulfert, Edelgard;
Altrock, Deborah A; Aviles, Jeanne M; Casey, Terri; Cipperly, Joan M; Dickerson, Debra L; Endres, Cindy; Fox, Michele; Guinan, Dawn W; Karlsson, Anna; Peters,
Carolyn A; Probst, Cathy B; Richards, Robin F; Salerno, Shelley; Salinas, Rebecca; Taglienti, Karen; Tarsa, Mary J; Watson, Linda M; Wilson, Nancy J

Subject: Senate Respone

Dear Senate Members,

Attached is the Senate Response to the deactivation. This item is on the agenda under New Business and scheduled to be voted on at
today’s meeting.

Regards,

Gail

Gail Cameron

University Senate

UNH 302

University at Albany

1400 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12222

PH (518) 956-8026

FX (518) 956-8022
http://www.albany.edu/senate/
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